



ROCKVILLE ROVERS FOOTBALL CLUB INC.

MINUTES OF MEETING – 07 Jan 2016

OPENING OF MEETING

Meeting opened by Brendan at 6.05 pm

PRESENT

Scott Cybulski, Brendan Stibbard, Michelle Lawson, Shane Chalmers, Ros Rielly, Aaron Martin, Karri Stibbard

APOLOGIES

Darryl KRUGER, ADRIAN SIMPSON

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Scott read notes from Novembers Meeting 2015

INWARDS AND OUTWARDS CORRESPONDENCE

The Inwards and Outwards Correspondence were read.

NIL

BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES

NIL

TREASURERS REPORT

- Skip costing \$90 month
- Finance report must be signed at each meeting by Pres or VP
- Need to look at grant money and starting works

REPORTS

Delegates Report

NIL

Registrars Report

- Myfootball club is set up for 2016 season
- Fees will be altered for 2016 - colts/fillies to come down to \$250
- Get started vouchers - may have changed for 2016 season. Club to offer payment plan to families if the apply in writing to committee.
- Sign on days now Info days at canteen / club house from 10am to Noon
- Myfootball club site is the sign on
- Team bags to have a general information sheet included
- No sock vouchers for 2016 season as we have lowest fees
- Junior carnival is 7/8/16
-

Property Officer's Report

- NIL

Canteen Report:

NIL

Groundsman Report

NIL

Events Co-ordinator Report

- Coaches information day planned
- Yearbooks early
- photos early - when warm if possible
- player / team incentives - canteen voucher for MVP

NEW BUSINESS

- Club meetings – Wilsonton Hotel first Tuesday of the month 6pm.
- No sock vouchers
- New shorts for 2016 - all blue with logo of club
- FFA cup for seniors
- First games: 16/4 Juniors, 18/3 colts, seniors 20/3
- Need to communicate more with coaches in 2016
- Clubs to vote on Football Tmba if they go or stay - Brendan and Adrian going to meeting

NEXT MEETING

- The Next Meeting is to be held on Tuesday 2nd Feb 2016 at 6.00 p.m. at the Wilsonton Hotel.

Meeting closed at 7.30pm.

Scott Cybulski
A/Secretary